
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

June 5, 2019 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
4:00 p.m. Tour of Taft College Dental Hygiene Program 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 5, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release, Government Code Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 E.  Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957.6)  
  Agency Designated Representative: Board President 
  Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent/President 
 F.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

  Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision 
(d) of Section 54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 

  Claim Received from Donald Thornsberry 
  Claim Received from Melissa Thornsberry 
G.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 

Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
5.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
8.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held May 8, 2019  
 
9.  NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Request for Approval – 2019-20 West Kern Community College District Tentative 
Annual Budget (Presentation)  
  

B. Request for Approval – Final Project Proposal (FPP) – Taft College Vocational 
Center 

 
C. Request for Approval – West Kern Community College District 2021-2025 Capital 

Outlay Plan  
 

D. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement Between 
Classified School Employees Association, Chapter #543 and West Kern 
Community College District - Proposed Implementation of Compensation Study, 
Implementation 7/1/19  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 5, 2019 
Page 3 
 

E. First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association 
(TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern Community College District - Club Advisor 
Stipends, Implementation Date of 7/1/19 

 
F. First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association 

(TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern Community College District - Campus 
Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance Technology; Implementation Date of 
7/1/19   

 
G. First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association 

(TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern Community College District – Faculty 
Evaluation Process; Implementation Date of 8/1/19  

 
H. Information Item – Presentation of the Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA 

Reopener for FY 2019/20  
 

I. Information Item – Presentation of the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener 
for FY 2019/20 

 
J. Information Item – Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft 

College Faculty Association CTA/NEA for FY 2019/20 
 

K. Information Item – Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft 
College CSEA Chapter #543 for FY 2019/20 
  

L. First Reading – BP #3502 – Campus Security Cameras 
 
10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – Z) 

A. Request for Approval – 2019-2022 Student Equity Plan 
  

B. Request for Approval – Fiscal Year 2019-20 Annual Appropriations (GANN) Limit 
 

C. Request for Approval – 2018-19 Multiple Method Allocation Certification Form  
 

D. Request for Approval – Course Revisions 
Math & Science Division 
PHED 1742 Offseason Intercollegiate Soccer 
 
Learning Support Division 
DS  1502 Disabilities and the Law 
DS  1504 Cultural Competency Towards Disabilities 
DS  1506 Safety Advocacy and Maltreatment Prevention and Safety at Home 

and in the Community  
 
Social Science Division  
ECEF 2021 Introduction to the Primary Grade Classroom  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 5, 2019 
Page 4 
 

 
Liberal Arts Division 
ART  1600 Basic Design 
ART  1811 Graphic Design 

 
E. Request for Approval – New Course 

English Division 
ENGL 1501 Enhanced Composition and Reading 

 
F. Request for Approval – 2019-2020 Residential Lease Agreements for TIL Student 

Off-Campus Housing; 8/1/19 – 7/31/20; No Direct Expense to the District  
 

G. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between West 
Kern Community College District (WKCCD) and Taft Union High School District 
(TUHSD) Dual Enrollment Program and Concurrent Enrollment Program (Revised)  

 
H. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with (10) Taft Union 

High School District Employees for Participation & Attendance for the California 
Academic Partnership Program (CAPP) Guided Pathways Alignment Project 
Summer Convening/Grant Work; 6/17/19 – 6/19/19; Travel Expenses Reimbursed 
by CSU; Fees Not to Exceed $18,397.20  

 
I. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with (3) Taft Union High 

School District Employees for Participation & Attendance for the California 
Academic Partnership Program (CAPP) Meeting; 6/21/19; Hourly Rate $70.63 (Not 
to Exceed 6 Hours per Attendee)  

 
J. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with (5) Taft Union 

High School District Employees for Participation & Attendance for the California 
Academic Partnership Program (CAPP) Meeting; 5/22/19; Hourly Rate $70.63 (Not 
to Exceed $150.00 per Attendee)  
  

K. Request for Ratification - Contract for Professional Services with (1) Taft Union 
High School District Employees for Participation & Attendance for the California 
Academic Partnership Program (CAPP) Meeting; 5/22/19; Hourly Rate $70.63 (Not 
to Exceed $150.00 per Attendee) 

 
L. Request for Approval – 2019-20 Renewal of Statewide Association of Community 

Colleges (SWACC) Proforma for Property and Liability Insurance Coverage; 
7/1/19 – 6/30/20; $144,864.00 

 
M. Request for Approval – CampusLogic Subscription Order for 

AwardLetter/CampusMetrics; 7/1/19 – 6/30/22; $48,000.00 Over the 3-Year Term 
with No Implementation Fee  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 5, 2019 
Page 5 
 

N. Request for Ratification – Master Subscription Agreement with VitalSource 
Technologies (VST), LLC; Effective 6/1/19 and Renews Automatically Annually for 
1-Year Terms; Bookstore to Receive Commission 

 
O. Request for Approval – Adobe Creative Cloud Suite; 12 Month Term Upon 

Purchase; $14,125.50  
 

P. Request for Approval – Nvivo Plus Enterprise License Agreement with QSR 
International, Inc.; 36 Month Agreement Beginning 8/1/19; $11,849.00 Annually  

 
Q. Request for Approval – 2019/20 District Business Office Systems Agreement – 

KCSOS AGT #20-0161; 7/1/19 – 6/30/20; Annual Cost of $6,699.18  
 

R. Request for Approval – Agreement with SARS Software Products, Inc. for Annual 
Renewal of Support License 2019-2020; 8/20/19 – 8/19/2020; $5,000.00 

 
S. Request for Approval – Consulting Services Agreement with Capitol Public Finance 

Group, LLC “Capital PFG” to Serve as the WKCCD Dissemination Agent 
(Consulting Services Agreement, Consulting Services Order CSO No. 2019-1 and 
Certificate of Acceptance); 7/1/19 – 6/30/20; Annual Reporting Filing $4,500.00 
and $500.00 for Each Material Event Filing Plus Expenses 

 
T. Request for Approval – Cisco Umbrella Insights; 7/20/19 – 7/19/20; $4,212.00  

 
U. Request for Approval – VoiceThread Annual License Agreement; 60 Day Free Trial 

with Agreement Beginning 7/13/19; $3,500.00  
 

V. Request for Ratification – Pacific West Sound In. to Provide the Sound System and 
Music for the 2018-19 Taft College Graduation Ceremony; 5/24/19; $3,225.00  

 
W. Request for Approval – Netlink Loader Service Contract; 6/26/19 – 6/25/20; 

$1,676.00  
 

X. Request for Ratification – Training Services Agreement with Westside Energy 
Services Training and Education Center, Inc. (WESTEC) – Active Shooter Training 
for Faculty and Staff; 5/29/19; $350.00  

 
Y. Request for Approval – HVAC Maintenance Agreement Renewal with the Taft City 

School District; 7/1/19 – 6/30/20; Income to District for Work Performed  
  

Z. Ratification of the May 2019 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers (To Be 
Posted 6/3/19)  

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 5, 2019 
Page 6 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT 

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I) 
B. Confidential Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Classified Employment (Appendix II)  
D. Resignation/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
13.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
(To Be Posted 6/3/19) 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2018/19  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2018/19 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, May 2019 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, May 2019 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, May 2019  

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
14.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
15. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 10, 2019, at  
 5:00 p.m.  
 
16. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

May 8, 2019 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:04 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael Long, 
Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.     
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:05 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint/Reassignment, Government

 Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President  

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
 Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of Section 

54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 
Claim Received from Donald Thornsberry 

 Claim Received from Melissa Thornsberry 
F.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
 Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of Section 

54956.9  
G.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:05 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported there was no action taken in Closed Session.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Letters of appreciation were read from Athletic Director Kanoe Bandy and from TUHS seniors Madison 
Jordan and Yajaira Sanchez.  
 
Dr. Daniels also recognized Student Trustee Whisper Lynn Null for completing the year of service to the 
District. She also thanked outgoing Academic President Geoffrey Dyer and outgoing Faculty President 
Diane Jones for the many years of dedicated service in these supporting roles.   
 
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 
 
District Investment Advisors Dave Ivarie, of Morgan Stanley and Mike Urner, of Wells Fargo Advisors, 
LLC., reviewed the quarterly report of the WKCCD General Obligation Bond Portfolio and Facilities 
Reserve for the quarter ending March 31, 2019 (copies attached to the official minutes). Mr. Urner 
reported that the GO Bond Portfolio gained income of $17,599.00 for the quarter with an ending value 
of $4,043,336.00. The projected 12-month portfolio coupon income is $61,392.00 with $5,239,563.00 total 
income earned since inception.  He reviewed the asset and credit sector allocation and the portfolio 
maturity distribution, as well as confirming continuing compliance with state code and regulations. He 
reminded the Board that this investment is projected for a short duration, as the funds will be 
completely consumed by the current Measure A projects.  
 
Mr. Urner reviewed the highlights of the Facilities Reserve including income for the quarter of 
$73,073.00 and an ending value of $9,728,128.00.  He also noted the projected 12-month portfolio 
coupon income of $288,486.00 and $5,222,598.00 total income earned since inception.  He reviewed the 
asset and credit sector allocation and the portfolio maturity distribution, as well as confirming 
continuing compliance with state code and regulations.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the minutes of the 
Regular Meeting held April 10, 2019 were approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Request for Approval – Taft College Class of 2019 Hall of Fame Inductees 
 
Dr. Daniels explained that the Class of 2019 inductee names were submitted by the Hall of Fame 
committee who collects and verifies candidate information. An amended board memo was provided that 
listed the honorees. Dr. Daniels read aloud the induction selections. On a motion by Trustee Long, 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 
seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official 
minutes).  
 
Request for Ratification – Installation of Electronic Card Readers for the Gymnasium Main Doors, 
$8,478.73 
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, explained that the card readers 
will bring the gymnasium to the campus standard of electronic monitoring and control. On a motion by 
Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the request for approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Ratification – Replacement of Gymnasium Main Doors, $10,341.44 
 
Mr. McMurray told the Board that the doors on the facility were in need of replacement as they had been 
in use many years and were no longer functioning correctly. On a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded 
by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – WESTEC Roofing Phase 1; $37,055.00  
 
Mr. McMurray reported that with study of the state of the WESTEC facility and the available options to 
repair the dysfunctional roof, a multiple phase plan had been developed to update the roofing. Phase 1 
is the largest phase. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously 
carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes) .  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement Between Taft College Faculty 
Association and West Kern Community College District – Compensation for SLO Coordinator  
 
Dr. Daniels stated that the Student Learning Outcomes (SLO) Coordinator position duties were reviewed 
by the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee and a reduction of release time to 40% was 
agreed upon. On a motion by Trustee Orinn, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the 
agreement was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
First Reading – Tentative Agreement Between Classified School Employees Association, Chapter 
#543 and West Kern Community College District – Proposed Implementation of Compensation 
Study, Implementation 7/1/19 (No Action)  
 
Dr. Daniels said that a 2016 compensation study identified positions and salaries that should be adjusted 
due to comparison data in the study. This agreement would complete the compensation study.  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy #7250 – Educational Administrators  
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that this policy outlines the faculty retreat rights for educational 
administrators. On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the 
policy was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2019 
Page 4 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 3rd Quarter Ending March 31, 2019 
  

B. Request for Approval – Adoption of Rules and Regulations Relating to the West Kern Community 
College District Student Trustee, 6/1/19 – 5/31/20 

 
C. Request for Approval – West Kern Adult Education Network Joint Powers Authority Funds 

Agreement; 7/1/19 – 6/30/20  
 

D. Request for Approval – Course Revisions 
 

E. Request for Approval – New Certificates of Achievement  
 

F. Request for Approval – New Course 
 

G. Request for Approval – Program Revision  
 

H. Request for Approval – California Virtual Campus – Online Education Initiative (CVC-OEI) 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)  

 
I. Request for Approval – Taft College Vission for Success Goals  

 
J. Request for Approval – 2018/19 Audit Service Engagement with CWDL, Certified Public 

Accountants; 6/30/19 – 6/30/21 with Two 1-Year Extensions Through 6/30/23; Total Fees of 
$62,690.00  

 
K. Request for Approval – Employers Training Resource (ETR) Annual Renewable Contract for 2019-

20; 7/1/19 – 6/30/20  
 

L. Request for Approval – Equitrac Equipment Support Renewal and On-Site Support with C.A. Reding; 
7/1/19 – 6/30/20; $1,286.60  

 
M. Request for Approval – C.A. Reding Copier Proposal; 6/1/19 – 5/31/24; Estimated Total Cost 

$187,260.00 Over Life of Agreement 
 

N. Request for Approval – CCS Disaster Recovery Services, CCS Quickship Program; 7/1/19 – 6/30/20; 
$3,420.00  

 
O. Request for Approval – CI Solutions Order Number 0100979, Renewal of ID Badge Software License; 

7/1/19 – 6/30/20; $2,384.00  
 

P. Request for Approval – Strata Information Group Professional Services Extension; 7/1/19 – 6/30/22; 
Hourly Cost $170.00 per Hour with Hourly Rate Adjustments as Necessary Once Every Year 
Thereafter by No More than $5.00 per Hour  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2019 
Page 5 
 
 

Q. Request for Approval – Professional Services Agreement with Trudi Radtke in Association with the 
Zero Textbook Cost Degree Grant; 5/8/19 – 6/30/19; 80 Hours at $21.00 per Hour (Not to Exceed 
$1,680.00)  

 
R. Request for Ratification – Convergint Technologies Quote #TT04091901 for Lenel Software 

Maintenance; 5/2/19 – 5/22/22; $4,027.00 Annually  
 

S. Request for Approval – Vehicle Maintenance Agreement Renewal with Taft City School District; 
7/1/19 – 6/30/19; $69.00 per Hour, Minimum ½ Hour Charge 
 

T. Ratification of the April 2019 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 
On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, Consent 
Agenda Items A – T were approved as presented (materials related to the items are attached to official 
minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments made.  
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee White and seconded by Trustee Long, Employment Items A – C were approved 
by the following vote (Employment Items A – C (Appendix I & II) are attached to official minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Emmanuel Campo, Michael Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2018/19  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2018/19 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, April 2019 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, April 2019 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, April 2019 
6. Report of Investments at U.S. Bank Global Corporate Trust Services and the Bank of New 

York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. as of March 31, 2019  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2019 
Page 6 
 
 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee Orrin commended employees who were honored at the End of Year dinner, stating that the 
years of service employees dedicate to students show the character of the College. She also reported 
that the College will be well represented in the community car show.  
 
President Cole recently attend a parent night at Taft Union High School and was appreciative of the 
presence and assistance from College personnel in understanding educational pathways. She also 
recognized staff for another successful Al Baldock Golf Tournament, noting important funds were 
raised for athletics as well as community relationships supported. President Cole congratulated 
Executive Director of the Foundation Sheri Horn-Bunk for her award from Garden Pathways, 
“Women with a Heart for Bakersfield.”   
 
Associated Student Organization  
Whisper-Lynn Null, Student Trustee, reported on Spring Fling activities and also Earth Week as hosted 
by the STEM club. She also noted there is an interest from STEM club to look into expanding recycling 
and composting efforts on campus.   
 
Academic Senate 
Geoffrey Dyer, AS President, reported action and discussion highlights from recent AS activity. This 
included a meeting to review the hiring and minimum qualifications for hiring of faculty members. 
Mr. Dyer also thanked the Board for their support during his tenure as AS President.  
 
Administrative Services 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, reported that statewide 
discussions are ongoing into the funding of 2018-19 and the 2019-20 budget prediction. He said that a 
conservative tentative 2019-20 budget will be presented to the Board in June.  
 
Business Services 
Amanda Bauer, Director of Fiscal Services, stated that the department is in the process of year-end 
procedures. The auditing firm will conduct an on-site visit in July.  
 
Faculty Association 
Diane Jones and Ruby Payne thanked the Board, District and Associated Student Organization for the 
recent Faculty Appreciation week.  
 
Distance Education 
Adam Bledsoe, Director of Distance Education (DE), and Distance Education Technician Nicole Avina 
recently conducted a survey from students who participated in spring DE courses. While many 
questions received favorable answers that they shared with District staff, the focus was to also gather 
feedback and suggestions for program improvement.  
 
Student Success 
Dr. Windy Martinez, Dean of Student Success, said that over 200 Taft and Shafter high school 
students participated in recent Cougar Days on campus. Of those students 186 registered for courses. 
She outlined upcoming activities including the EOPS/CARE/CalWORKs End of Year dinner, Taft 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2019 
Page 7 
 
 
car show, scholarship luncheon and graduation. Dr. Martinez also told the Board that staff have been 
updating the student catalog for use this coming academic school year.   
 
Dental Hygiene 
Dr. Vickie Kimbrough, DH Director, invited the Board to attend the pinning ceremony for graduating 
DH students on May 25th. She reported that exam season is on-going for students. She noted this 
year’s students served in many community service roles this academic year and provided $361,000 
worth of dental services to the community. The DH continuing education effort raised $20,000 this 
year and local dentists in a combined effort raised an additional $22,000.   
 
Transition to Independent Living 
Aaron Markovits, Director of Transition to Independent Living (TIL), said that TIL was represented by 
a team in the Al Baldock Golf Tournament. He noted that staff and students are meeting with parents 
to prepare for transitions back home for the summer and sophomore students are attending transition 
meetings and preparing for job placement once they complete the program. Students also participated 
in a community fundraising event to fund the annual fireworks event; over $1,600 were raised. 
Recruiting for the fall semester is still underway and the program recently applied for a grant to fund 
an electronic record keeping service.   
 
Student Services 
Severo Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services, recapped recent meetings in connection with 
the California Academic Partnership Program (CAPP) that partners community college and high 
school staff in an effort to streamline educational efforts for maximum student success. Taft Union 
High School District has joined the CAPP effort with the College.   
 
Child Development Center  
Meghan Hall-Silviera, Director of the Child Development Center, said that the variety of state reports 
that are due at the end of the year have been completed. At this time, the Center serves 113 children. 
She also told the Board that there is a new classroom open and other facility updates are occurring.  
 
EOPS/CARE/CalWORKs 
Morgan Sanchez, EOPS/CARE/CalWORKs Technician, stated that 86 of the program’s students will 
graduate with either a degree or certificate.  
 
Instruction 
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, told the Board that the recruiting process to find a 
permanent Dean of Instruction is progressing and will be completed this month as well as full time 
faculty needed for fall semester. Dr. Minor reported that the Equity plan has been submitted to the 
state as required and that the department is preparing for fall courses.  
 
CSEA, Chapter #543 
Greg Hawkins, President of Chapter #543, recognized faculty and thanked them for their positive 
impact on students. He also thanked the Board for the 2019 Classified Appreciation Week.     
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2019 
Page 8 
 
 
Information Services 
Andrew Prestage, Executive Director of Information Services, informed the Board that the copiers on 
tonight’s agenda will aid in cutting printing costs while also upgrading the quality of printing 
devices on campus.  The department continues to review and improve data security on campus. 
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
End of Year Dinner – Service Awards 
Dr. Daniels recognized the importance of long-term employees who dedicate themselves to the service 
of our students. At the End of Year dinner this year we recognized retirees Brian Jean, Rick Hawkins 
and Billie Reed. There were also 13 employees honored for years of service, beginning with 5-year 
recognition and each 5-year increment after.    
 
Events & Awards 
Dr. Daniels attended the spring athletic banquet and was able to celebrate with coaches, athletes and 
families. She also noted that there was a President’s team participating in the annual Al Baldock Golf 
Tournament; they placed second in tournament play. She thanked Trustee Campos for being a member 
of the team.  
 
Dr. Daniels also recognized Executive Director of the Foundation and Advancement Sheri Horn-Bunk 
for her recent award from Garden Pathways, “Women with a Heart for Bakersfield.” The award is 
given to women who work to promote and strengthen their community.  
 
Employee Appreciation Weeks 
The Classified Appreciation Week underwent improvements due to a volunteer committee. The 
classified staff really enjoyed to revamped effort to celebrate their work on campus. Currently, the 
Faculty are celebrating Faculty Appreciation Week. Dr. Daniels thanked staff for their continued 
dedication to student success. 
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 7:09 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
that the Board reconvene in Closed Session. 
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 8:19 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported there was no action in Closed Session.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 5, 2019, at 5:00 p.m.   
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2019 
Page 9 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 8:20 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 21, 2019

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Brock McMtorray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: Jime 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

2019-2020 West Kem Community College District Tentative Annual Budget

Background:

In accordance with Section58305 of the California Code of Regulations, it is necessary to
approve a tentative FY 2019-2020 budget for West Kern Community College District (WKCCD).
This approval will provide the Districtwith operating funds for the period ofJuly through
September 2019 until a final FY 2019-2020 WKCCD budget is presented to the Board of Trustees
for adoption. Please find the enclosed draft of the proposedTentative Budget Summary for
WKCCD.

TheStateof California has yet to adopt a finalbudget for FY 2019-2020. A final Statebudget is
expected to be adopted in the latter half of June and revenue allocations distributed by the
California Community College Chancellor's Office in mid-summer. A final proposed operating
budget will be presented to the Boardof Trusteesno later than September11,2019.

Terms (if applicable):

July 1, 2019 - June 30,2020

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 23,2019

Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Plarming

Brock McMurray, EVP ofAdministrative Services ^

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: Jxme 6,2019

Title of Board Item:

Final ProjectProposal (FPP) - Taft CollegeVocationalCenter

Background:

The State Chancellor's Office has requested colleges to submit updated FPFs pending potential
fimding. The Vocational Center project is a high priority project pending available funding
sources per our Master FaciHties Plan and Five Year Plan. The Vocational Center Project is
comprised of23,407 assignable square feet (ASF) consisting of20,037 ASF laboratory space, 2,370
ASF office space, and 1,000 ASF spacefor other uses. TheCenter will providepermanent space
for vocational programs aswell asourcurrent Dental Hygiene Program. The building isplarmed
to be constructed at the current site of the cafeteria/testing facility.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):

None at this time.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The total estimated budget for this project is $23,171,587, comprised of 2,740,410 in local fimds
(Construction $1,159,003 and Equipment $1,581,407) and $20,431,177 in state fimds.

Approved: i
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 23, 2019

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: BrockMcMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: Jime 5,2018

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of West Kem Commimity College District 2021-2025 Capital Outlay Plan.

Background:

Authorization is sought to submit the 2021-2025 Capital Outlay Plan.

The governing board of each community college district is required to prepare and submit to
the California Community CollegeChancellor's Office a plan for capital construction for a five
year period commencing with the next proposed year of funding. The Five-Year Construction
Plan is an annual summary of current and proposed capital outlay projects. The plan gives the
Chancellor'sOffice a completepicture of the capital improvement projects for the District,
enabling the Chancellor'sOffice to make informed decisions regarding projectpriorities for
State funding. The projects outlined in the Five-YearConstruction Plan are corisistent with the
District'sFaciHties Master Plan. Please see the attached District Projects PriorityOrder from the
Five Year Construction Plan for your review.

Terms (if applicable):

2021 to 2025.

Expense (if applicable);

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

Not applicable.

Approved: X -
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 29, 2019

Heather Meason, Executive Director of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

Second Presentation: Proposedimplementation of the Compensation Study

Background:

As partof the continuing dialogue through theTaftCollege Classified Collective Bargaining Committee,
the parties have reached a consensus on modification of the range of Classified positions, included in
attached ExhibitA, from their current rangeto the referenced range.

Terms (if applicable):

An implementation date of July 1,2019 is recommended.

Expense fif applicable);

See below.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

The amoimtwill be included in the Adopted Budgetfor 2019-20.

Approved: l/Ll-s
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 20,2019

Heather del Rosario, Executive Director of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 5, 2019

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation - Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA)
revising Qub Advisor Stipends.

Background;

As part of the continuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus regarding

increasing the number of club advisor stipends from a maximum of 8 per year to a maximum of 11 per
year. The parties have agreed to revised section 7.3.7 - Club Advisor Stipends - in the current collective
bargaining agreement to read as follows:

7.3.7 Club Advisor Stipends: One (1) full-time or adjunct faculty member per club, up to a maximum of

eleven (11) clubs, excluding ASB. PTK, and SADHA. will be compensated in the amount listed on

Appendix B-1. Page 2 of the Faculty Salary Schedule per academic year utilizing the process as

described in the Faculty Handbook.

Terms (if applicable):

An implementation date of July 1,2019.

Expense (if applicable);

$1,741.33/year per club advisor up to a maximum of eleven club advisors.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







Date:

Submitted by:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 20, 2019

Heather del Rosario, Executive Director of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation - Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCPA)
regarding the addition of Article 6.9, Campus Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance
Technology, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus regarding
the language and intent of the security camera policy. The parties have agreed to add Article 6.9, Campus
Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance Technology, to the current collective bargaining agreement
to read as follows:

6.9 Campus Security Video Monitorins and Surveillance Technolocv

Video monitoring will not be used to view or recordworkstations. including private offices, desks

or cubicles, classrooms, or rooms where students_^staff and/or faculty commonly work, study, or

hold_discussions, living areas, or other common-use areas where a reasonable expectation of

rivacv exists.

Video and access control security records will not be used for purposes related to the evaluation of

employee iob performance, nor will they be used as a means to track employee attendance and/or

as a timekeeping record. However, the District may use such records in support of disciplinarv

roceedings against facultv. staff, or studentfs"). in a civil suit against personrs") whose activities are

shown on the recording and are the basis for the suit. The Director of Campus Security or an

authorized District administrator shall only perform review of video records, with aeood faith

reason for review.

Security cameras will not be monitored in real timevvith the exception of those located in the

Campus Safety and Security office: as an immediate response to the report of criminal activitvon

campus: suspicious behavior or in the course of anongoing investigation of criminal activit

Cameras shall only be reviewed and monitored bvthe Director of Campus Security or an authorized

District administrator with a good faith reason for the review.

Information obtained in violation of the District's campus securitv camera policy may not be used in

a disciplinary proceeding Twith the exception of alleged criminal activity") against a faculty member.









TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 28,2019

Heather del Rosario, Executive Director of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date; Jime 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation - Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA)
regarding the revision of Article 6.8, Faculty Evaluation Process, to the Faculty Collective
Bargaining Agreement.

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus regarding
the language of the faculty evaluation process. The parties have agreed to revise Article 6.8, Faculty
Evaluation Process, of the current collective bargaining agreement as attached in Exhibit 2.

Terms (if applicable):

An implementation date of August 1,2019.

Expense (if applicable);

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fimds (if applicable);
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

































TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 20, 2019

Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date; June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA, Reopener for FY 2019/20

Background:

This item represents the Taft College Faculty Association's reopener proposal for FY 2019/20.
The Taft College Faculty Assocation plans to open Articles 1-12 for the purpose of negotiating
the collective bargaining agreement for the 2019/20 academic year.

The Taft College Faculty Association is committed to the utilization of die Interest Based
Bargaining process used by the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee
(TCFCBC) to reach an agreement.

The Reopener Proposal Letter is attached.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Approved: £
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 24,2019

Greg Hawkins, CSEA President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 5, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the Taft College CSEAChapter #543, Reopener for FY 2019/20

Background:

This item represents the Taft College CSEAChapter #543 reopener proposal for FY 2019/20.
The Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 plans to open Articles 1-24for the purpose of negotiating
the collective bargaining agreement for the 2019/20 academic year.

The Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based
Bargaining process used by the Taft CoUege Classified Collective Bargaining Committee
(TCCCBC) to reach an agreement.

The Reopener Proposal Letter is attached.

Terms fif applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 29,2019

Submitted by: Dr. Debra Daniels,Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: biformation Item

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College Faculty Association
CTA/NEA for FY 2019/20

Background:

Thelaw requires that initialproposals, including reopener proposals, be presented to the Board
of Trustees in open session, and that subsequentlya public hearing is held regarding the
proposal in order to allow the public to comment before bargaining begins.

This itemrepresents the District's reopener proposal for FY 2019/20 to the Board, and
annoxmces tiiat a public hearing has been scheduled for the July 10,2019 Board of Trustees
meeting.

Article 9of the current agreement statesthat the partiesmay reopenany provisionof this
Agreement by mutual agreement.

As always, the Districtis committed to the utilization of the Interest Based Bargaining process
to reach agreement during negotiations.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The fiscal implications will be identified as consensusis reached over various componentsof
the contract.

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 29,2019

Submitted by: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Pate: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College CSEAChapter #543 for
FY 2019/20

Background:

The law requires that initial proposals, including reopener proposals, be presented to the Board
of Trustees in open session, and that subsequently a pubHchearing is held regarding the
proposal in order to allow the public to comment before bargaining begins.

This item represents the Districfs reopener proposal for FY 2019/20 to tiie Board, and
announces that a public hearing has been scheduled for the July 10, 2019Board of Trustees
meeting.

Article 21of the current agreement states tihat the parties may reopen any provision of this
Agreement by mutual agreement.

As always, the District is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based Bargaining process
to reach agreement during negotiations.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The fiscal impHcations will be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Approved: I U.J^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date;

Submitted by;

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 20, 2019

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

1st Reading - BP #3502 - Campus Security Cameras

Background:

Board Policy #3502 is a local policy that we are recommending for approval. The draft language
was reviewed and recommended for approval by the Campus Safety and Security committee.
This policy will outline protocol for the continued use of the security cameras placed on
campus.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 23,2019

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

2019-2022 Student Equity Plan

Background;

Educational code requires the completion of a student equity plan in order to ensure equal
education opportunities and promote student success for all students, regardless of race,
gender, age, disability, or economic circumstances. Taft College's Student Equity Plan outlines
the two disproportionally impacted groups as identified by the state Chancellor's office. The
plan also outlines goals related to closing the achievement gap for the disproportionally
impacted groups as well as focusing on additional groups identified by the College as those
who could benefit from "Equity First" activities.

The Student Equity Plan reviews prior year goals and expenditures and outlines goals and
expenditures for 2019-2022.

The data, assessment, metrics and evaluation has been discussed and reviewed by the Student
Success Committee as well as the Access committee as subcommittees of Governance Council

and has been approved by the Academic Senate.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 24,2019

Amanda Bauer, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5, 2019

Title of Board Item: Fiscal Year 2019-20 Annual Appropriations (GANN) Limit

Background:

Pursuant to Article XIII-B of the State Constitution and Government Code (GC) section 7900 et
seq., community college districts are required to compute an annual appropriations limit,
commonly referred to as the Gann Limit. The appropriations limit is adjusted annually for
changes in price index, population, and other applicable factors.

GC section 7908(c) requires each community collegedistrict to report annually to the Chancellor
of the California Community Colleges its appropriations limit, appropriations subject to limit,
the amount of state aid apportionments and subventions included within the proceeds of taxes
of the district, and amounts excluded from the appropriations subject to limit.

Attached is Gar\n Limit Worksheet which computes the four items listing above for West Kem
Community College District. GC section 7910 requires community college districts to annually
secure the approval of their local governing boards of the proposed appropriations limit.

Terms (if applicable): Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable): Not applicable.

Approved: c — /'
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





Date:

Submitted by;

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 21,2019

Heather Meason, Executive Director, Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5, 2019

Title of Board Item:

2018-19 Multiple Method Allocation Certification Form

The Chancellor's office has established a Multiple Methods model identifying nine best practice
areas forsuccess in promoting EEO. Districts are required to complete the Multiple Method
Allocation Certification Form annuallydemonstrating compliance with the Multiple Methodsto
qualify for EEO funding.

N/A

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











































BP 7120 Recruitment and Hiring

Reference:
Education CodeSection 709012, 70902(b)(7) & (d), 87100 et seq., and 87458;
Title 5, Section 53000, et seq. and 51023.5;
ACCJCAccreditation Standard III. A. 1

The Superintendent/President shall establish procedures for the recruitment and
selection of employees including, but not limited to, the following criteria.

An Equal Employment Opportimity plan shall be implemented according to Title
5 and Board Policy 3420 titled Equal Employment Opportunity.

Academic employees shall possess the minimum qualifications prescribed for
their positions by the Boardof Governors.

The criteria and procedures for hiring academic employees shall be established
and implemented in accordance with board policies and procedures regarding the
Academic Senate's role in local decision-making.

The criteria and procedures for hiring classified employees shall be established
after first affording CSEA Chapter #543 an opportunity to participate in the
decisions under the Board's policies regarding local decision making.

VVKCCD Board Policies & Procedures

Updated - Typographical Change Onlyll/8/16
Page 1 of 1

























































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 10,2019

Submitted by: Norberto LopezJr.,Curriculum Technidan

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction /

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 12,2019

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions

Background:

Underaccreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to reviewand update its
courses to ensure they meet current standards.

Math & Science Division

The Math and ScienceDivision has revised the following courses as part of the five-year review
cycle:

1. PHED 1742 Offseason Intercollegiate Soccer

Learning Support Division
TheLearning Support Division has revised the following coursesas part of the five-year review
cycle:

1. DS 1502

2. DS 1504

3. DS 1506

in the Commimity

Social Science Division

TheSocialScience Division has revised the following course as part of the five-yeeir review cyde:

1. ECEF 2021 Introduction to the Primary Grade Classroom

Liberal Arts Division

The Liberal Arts Division has revised the following courses as part of the five-year review cycle:

1. ART 1600 Basic Design
2. ART 1811 Graphic Design





BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 10,2019

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician Area

Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 12,2019

Title of Board Item:

New Course

Background:
Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update its
curriculum to ensure they meet current standards.

English Division
The development of this new course, English 1501: Enhanced Composition and Reading, was
developed in compliance wifii AB705.

1. ENGL 1501 Enhanced Composition and Reading

Impact Includine Source of Funds fif applicable):

None

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 11, 2019

Aaron Markovits, Program Director TIL

Dr. Debra Daruels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: JimeS, 2019

Title of Board Item:

2019-2020 Residential Lease Agreements for TIL Student Off-Campus Housing (list attached)

Background:

Students live off campus the 1 '̂̂ year of the TIL Program. By contracting with the home owners
directly, the College has the ability to implement and enforce student rules appropriate to the
independent living experience. The students pay the fees directly to the College. The process
will be incorporated into their money management classes.

Terms ^if applicable):

August l^V 2019-July 31,2020

Expense (if applicable):

No direct expense to the District.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The rental agreements are for 12 months. The annual amount will be paid over an 11 month
period which coincides with the TIL academic calendar.

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 20, 2019

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between West Kem Community College District
(WKCCD) and Taft Union High School District (TUHSD) Dual Enrollment Program and
Concurrent Enrollment Program (Revised)

Background:

The West Kern Community College District and Taft Union High School District have
collaborated to create the attached revised MOU in an effort to provide TUHSD students an
opportunity to enroll in dual-credit courses. The MOU will be reviewed annually by both
Districts and if necessary the WKCCD Dual Enrollment Committee wiU recommend changes to
the MOU. Until changes are necessary, this MOU will remain in effect.

Terms (if applicable):

Expense (if applicable):

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved: //-a/,
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 17,2019

Severo M. Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with (10) Taft Union High School District Employees for
Participation & Attendance for the California Academic Partnership Program (CAPP) Guided
Pathways AUgnment Project Summer Convening/Grant Work

Background:

As a requirement for the District to continue participating in the California AcademicPartnership
Program (CAPP) grant, the District and its TUHS partners for this project will be attending the
CAPPGuided Pathways Alignment ProjectSimimer Convening in June. CSU, the sponsor of the
grant, is having a summer convening conference with the other conununity colleges from the
Central Valley to discuss progress on the alignment project and activities that have been
conducted as well as planning sessions for the following year. The District has been invited to
send our team including high school and collegepartners. (See the attached list of attendees.)

Terms (if applicable):

The term of the agreement is for participation/attendance and travel to the conferencefrom June
17, 2019 through June 19,2019.

Expense (if applicable):

Thecost for eachTUHS conference attendee is a flat feeof $1,600 plus travelexpenses(mileage &
food) up to $239.72. The total cost for aU ten (10) attendees is $18,397.20. The travel expenses
(mileage & food) will be reimbursed by CSU.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The CAPP Grant funds will be utiUzed and have been included in the 2018-2019 budget
projections for this service.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President













































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 10, 2019

Submitted by: Severo M. Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with (3) Taft Union High School District Employees for
Participation & Attendance for the California Academic Partnership Program (CAPP) Meeting
June 21,2019.

Background:

As the District continues to participate in the California Academic Partnership Program (CAPP)
grant, the District and its TUHS partners for this project will be attending the CAPP meeting
designed to facilitate conversation between TUHS and TC English faculty in order to reduce gaps
and build strong relationships. (See the attached list of attendees.)

Terms (if applicable):

The term of the agreement is for participation/attendance of the June 21, 2019CAPP meeting at
9:00 am - 3:00 pm.

Expense (if applicable):

The cost for each TUHS conference attendee is at the hourly rate of $70.63 not to exceed a total of
6 hours per attendee. The total cost for all five attendees is $1,271.34.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

The CAPP Grant funds will be utilized and have been included in the 2018-2019 budget
projections for this service.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 10,2019

Severe M. Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with (5) Taft Union High School District Employees for
Participation & Attendance for the California Academic Partnership Program (CAPP) Meeting
May 22,2019.

Background:

As the District continues to participate in the California AcademicPartnership Program (CAPP)
grant, the District and its TUHS partners for this project will be attending the CAPP meeting
designed to facilitateconversation between TUHSand TC Englishfaculty in order to reduce gaps
and build strong relationships. (See the attached list of attendees.)

Terms (if applicable):

The term of the agreement is for participation/attendance of the May 22,2019 CAPPmeeting at
3:30 pm - 5:30 pm.

Expense (if applicable):

The cost for each TUHSconferenceattendee is at the hourly rate of $70.63 not to exceed a total of
$150per attendee. The total cost for all five attendees is $750.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The CAPP Grant fimds will be utilized and have been included in the 2018-2019 budget
projections for this service.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 10,2019

Severo M. Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: June 5, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with (1) Taft Union High School District Employee, Kelly
Morris, for Participation & Attendance for the California AcademicPartnership Program (CAPP)
Meeting May 22, 2019.

Background:

As the District continues to participate in the California Academic Partnership Program (CAPP)
grant, the District and its TUHS partners for this project will be attending the CAPP meeting
designed to facilitate conversation between TUHS and TC English faculty in order to reduce gaps
and build strong relationships.

Terms (if applicable):

The term of the agreement is for participation/attendance of the May 22,2019 CAPP meeting at
3:30 pm - 5:30 pm.

Expense (if applicable):

The cost for the TUHS conference attendee is at the hourly rate of $70.63 not to exceed a total of
$150 per attendee.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The CAPP Grant funds will be utilized and have been included in the 2018-2019 budget
projections for this service.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 28,2019

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

2019-2020 Renewal of Statewide Association of Community Colleges (SWACC) Proforma for
Property and Liability Insurance Coverage

Background:

West Kem Community College District participates in the SWACC insurance program formed
in 1986. SWACC serves as a property and liability insurance organization providing essential
and affordable insurance services to community colleges throughout California. The premium
for year 2018-2019 was $115,415. The proposal for year 2019-2020 is $144,864, an 25.5% increase
over the prior year.

Terms (if applicable):

July 1, 2019 to July 1, 2020.

Expense (if applicable):

$144,864.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This expenseis included in the 2019-2020 AdministrativeServices Budgetand general revenue
funds will be utilized.

Approved: C
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 28,2019

Submitted by: Barbara Amerio, Director ofFinancial A^d ^Scholarships

Area Administrator: Severo Balason, VP of Student Services

Subject: Requestfor Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

CampusLogic Subscription Order for AwardLetter/CampusMetrics

Backgroimd:

AwardLetter is changing the game for many California institutions. This web-based service
allows us to provide personalized, digital commimications, where students can feel confident
with a clear understanding of their financial journey. We will have the capability of clearly
communicating the cost of attendance to students, simplify award notifications and shopping
sheets through automated emails and text alerts and boost our brand and the student
experience. Students will be provided with digital, mobile communications, personalized
content, intuitive design, dynamic videos and 24/7 availability on any device. In addition, it
will eliminate the mailing of paper award letters reducing department mailing costs a will free
up staff time to focus on better student engagement.

CampusMetrics is a web-based service providing higher education institutions business
intelligence tools to drive insights into financial aid data. CampusMetrics provides easy to use
pre-built visualizations and a mobile query tool allowing for instant access to data.

Terms (if applicable);

Three years being July 1, 2019 - June 30,2022

Expense (if applicable);

$ 48,000 over the three-year term. No implementation fee charged.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

CampusLogic services will be paid from the Financial Aid Technology funding allocation.

Approved: ^ 'P
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 23,2019

Submitted by: William L. Norris

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVPof Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

Master Subscription Agreement with VitalSource Technologies (VST), LLC

Background:

The Taft College Bookstore is requesting to enter into an agreement with VitalSource
Technologies for distribution and accessof digital content. Digital content distribution will be
made available through the Taft College Bookstore point of sale system and e-commercesite
with purchase and rental options to our students.

Terms (if applicable):

This agreement is effective Jime1, 2019 and will continuefor one (1) year ("TheIrutial Term").
After the InitialTerm, this agreement will automatically renew for additional one (1) year terms
(each, a "RenewalTerm"), unless either party notifies iJie other of its intent to terminate at least
sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the then current term.

Expense (if applicable); $0.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fimds fif applicable);

Thiswill be a net positivefor the Bookstore. TheTaftCollege Bookstore will be invoicedand
pay for digital services provided to students, and students wiU pay the Bookstore. The
Bookstore will receive a ten percent (10%) commission for all purchase and rentals ofdigital
content.

Approved: a
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







































TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 17,2019

Severo M. Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

Adobe Creative Cloud Suite

Background:

Adobe Creative Cloud is a set of applications from Adobe Systems that provides access to a
collection of software used for video editing, web development, and PDF creation. The college
will dramatically benefit from the software package in several areas across campus, including
Instruction, Student Support Services, and Distance Education. This software would also help
the institution remain mcompliance with mandated accessibility standards.

Terms (if applicable):

The term of the agreement is for a period of 12 months effective the day of purchase upon
approval.

Expense (if applicable):

The annual sitelicense subscription fee is$14,125.50.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The Guided Pathways Grant funds will be utilized and have been included in the 2018-2019
budget projections for this service.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 6, 2019

Severo M. Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels,Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5, 2019

Title of Board Item:

NVivo Plus Enterprise License Agreement withQSR International, hic.

Background:

NVivo is aqualitative data analysis computer software package. It is used to rapidly organize,
analyze, and process text and /or multimedia mformation rather than numbers. The software
will be used by faculty and students in History, psychology, and sociology coursework.

NVivo supplements SPSS, the statistical software package used by the institutional researcher, as
well as faculty and students in statistics, psychology, and sociology coursework.

Additionally, knowledge of how to use NVivo software increases employability and entry-level
wages in a number of fields.

Terms fif applicable^:

The term of the agreement is for aperiod of 36 months effective August 1,2019 unless terminated
earlier inaccordance with the agreement.

Expense (if applicable):

The annual cost for the NVivo software package and Ucense agreement is 511,849.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

The Guided Pathways Grant funds will be utilized and have been included in the 2018-2019
budget projections for this service.

Approved: _
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 28, 2019

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP ofAdministrative Services ^

Area Administrator: BrockMcMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

2019/2020 District Business Office Systems Agreement - KCSOS ACT # 20-0161

Background;

Quintessential SchoolSystems (QSS) provides administrative software and consulting services
for the K-12 education market. The QSS product line includes integrated modules that cover
schoolbusiness needs, including accoimts payable,accounts receivable, benefitsmanagement,
employee absence tracking, financial reports, fixed assets, general ledger, human resources
reporting, payroll, persormel, position control, purchasing, retirement, and state & federal
reporting. The Kem County Superintendent of Schools Office (KCSOS) currently uses QSS
software to support the school districts in KemCounty. TheWest Kern Community College
District(The District), being consideredfiscally dependent upon KCSOS, contractswith the
County Office for QSS connections in order to use portions of the QSS software to facilitate the
information sharing between themselves and KCSOS. The District utilizes QSSconnections in
the cashier's office and the payrolldepartment. Thecashier'soffice uses QSS for electronically
reporting revenues receivedand deposited in to the County funds. The Districtis dependent
upon KCSOS forpayrollprocessing, and as such,all payrollinformation is entered directly into
the QSS software.

Terms (if applicable):

July 1,2019 to June 30, 2020

Expense fif applicable):

Quarterly payments of $1,674.80 for an annual cost of $6,699.18.

Fiscal Impact Including Soiu'ce of Funds (if applicable):

This expense willbe included in the 2019/20 Fiscal Services budgetand general revenue funds
will be utilized.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 14,2019

Severo M. Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; June 5, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with SARS Software Products, Inc. for Annual Renewal of Support License 2019-
2020

Background:

Taft College utilizes SARS as the main scheduling tool for student scheduling and data needs
witiiin Student Services. Taft College would like to renew the annual SARS Support License for
SARS GRID Anywhere and SARS Messages (E-mail only).

Terms (if applicable^:

The terms and conditions of the SoftwareLicense Agreementbetween SARS Software Products
and Taft College last dated August 15, 2008, shall apply to SARS armual renewal effective
8/20/2019-8/19/2020.

Expense (if applicable):

Theannual renewal costforSARS GRID Anywhere and SAI^ Messages is $5,000.00 for one
year of service.

Fiscal Impact Including Sotirce of Funds (if applicable):

Categorical funds will be used to support the cost of the renewal, and have been included in the
2019-2020 budget.

Approved: S //7//7
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 2t 2019 .

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5, 2019

Title of Board Item: Consulting Services Agreement with Capitol Public Finance Group, LLC
"Capitol PFG" to serve as the WKCCD Dissemination Agent (Consulting
Services Agreement, Consulting Services Order CSO No. 2019-1 and
Certificate of Acceptance)

Background:

The purpose of this agreement is to assist WKCCDin meeting its continuing disclosure
responsibilities under S.E.C. Rule 15c2-12(b) (5). Capitol PFG will serve as the District's
dissemination agent related to the Districts obligation to file Continuing DisclosureCertificates
(CDCs) associate with tlie district's long term debt (general obligation bonds and certificatesof
participation) which are listed in Appendix A of the agreement.

Their services include preparation and submission of the required annual filings. In addition,
Capitol PFG wiU seek methods to improve the filings; appropriately cross reference the
districts comprehensive continuing disclosure for all outstanding debt governed by a CDC;
prepare a continuing disclosure log of outstanding debt; and review, amend and/or file any late
or incomplete continuing disclosure filings.

Either party may terminate this Agreementwithout cause by delivering to the other party
written notice expressing a desire to terminate which would be effective immediately upon
receipt of a Termination Notice.

Terms (if applicable):

July 1,2019 - June 30,2020

Expense (if applicable):

Annual Reporting Filing- $4,500.00; $500.00 for each material event filing; plus expenses
(statisticaldata reports provided by outside venders)

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

The Districtwill be invoicedupon completionand submittal of the Annual Report and Material
Event filings. The cost for these services has been included in the 2019-20Administrative
Services budget and general funds will be utilized.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 13,2019

Andrew Prestage, Executive Director Information Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

Cisco Umbrella Ir\sights one year license

Background:

The Cisco Umbrella Insights is a DNSservice that checks URLS to make sure that they are not
blacklisted. Reports are received daily informing IT about blocked URLS. This service is an
additional layer of protection from Malware and other security issues.

Terms (if applicable):
The Umbrella DNS Services one-year license will be valid from 7/20/2019 to 7/19/2020.

Expense (if applicable):
The total cost of the annual renewal is $4,212.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
This cost is included in the 2019-2020 IT Budget.

Approved:.
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

/I
May 1, 2019

Severe M. Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

VoiceThread Annual License Agreement

Background:

VoiceThread is a learning tool for enhancing student engagement and online presence. With

VoiceThread, instructors and/or students can create, share, and comment on images, Microsoft

PowerPoint presentations, videos, audio files, documents, and PDFs, using microphone, webcam,

text, phone, and audio-file upload. VoiceThread is also an external tool that integrates

into Canvas and includes a universal app for screen readers as well as integration with third-

party closed caption services.

VoiceThread allows students to activelyengage with the content, their instructor, and their peers
for the learningcontent to be transformed into effective understanding. This tool can be used to
boost student engagement and regular effective contact in both student-to-student and student-
to-instructor interaction in an online classroom. VoiceThread is a great tool for foreign language
instructors to hear their students practice speaking the language they are studying in an online
environment

Terms (if applicable):

Taft College was given a 60-free trial. The term of the agreement is for a period of 12 months
effective the day after our free trial which will be July 13,2019.

Expense (if applicable):

The annual cost for the VoiceThread license agreement is $3,500. Renewal will be based on the
number of active users during this license agreement.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The Guided Pathways Grant funds will be utilized and have been included in the 2019-2020
budget projections for this service.









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 14,2019

Severo M. Balason, jr.. Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date; June 5,2019

\

Title of Board Item:

Pacific West Sound Inc. to provide the sound system and music for the 2018-2019 Taft College
Graduation Ceremony

Background:

Pacific West Sound Inc. is the company that provides the audio and sound system for the Taft
College graduation ceremony each year. Due to change in the company's personnel and the
unfamiliarity with our set-up and request, there was a delay in receiving a accurate quote from
the company until recently.

Terms (if applicable):

The term of the agreement is for one day of services for the soimd system and music for May 24,
2019.

Expense (if applicable):

The quote for services is $3,225 which has been budgeted in the 2018-2019 budget.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

District funds (VrSS) wiU be utilized and have been included in the 2018-2019 budget
projections for this service.

Approved: JS'l/n j n
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/Presideiit







BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 7, 2019

Submitted by: Terri Smith

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

Netlink Loader (pay station kiosk) Service Contract

Backgroimd:

This is a renewal service contract with C. A. Reding for the pay station kiosk located in the
library. The kiosk allows students to add funds to their account to print from computers in the
library.

Terms (if applicable):

June 26, 2019 - June 25,2020

$1,676.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This item is included in the library's 2019/2020 Districtbudget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 21, 2019

Severe M. Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: June 5,2019

Title of Board Item:

Training Services Agreement with Westside Energy Services Training and Education Center,
Inc. (WESTEC) - Active Shooter Training for Faculty and Staff on May 29,2019

Background:

WESTEC will provide faculty and staff active shooter training on May 29,2019 for May In-
Service.

Terms (if applicable):

The term of the agreement is for one day of training on May 29,2019,1 pm -4 pm.

Expense (if applicable);

The cost for training is a flat fee of $350 for services provided.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The VPSS Security Services budget will be utilized and have been included in the 2018-2019
budget projections for this service.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 21, 2019

Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 5, 2019

Title of Board Item:

HVAC Maintenance Agreement renewal with the Taft City School District

Backgrotmd:

Taft College has a long-standing agreement to provide Taft City School district HVAC
maintenance. The charge for 2019/20 will be $69.00 per hour, with a mirumum V2 hour charge
for work performed on any equipment

Terms (if applicable):

Juiyl, 2019-June 30, 2020

Expense (if applicable);

None.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fimds (if applicable):

Income to Taft College for work performed.

s7Approved: i±
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







         Appendix I 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

June 5, 2019 
 

Agenda Item 12. 
 

A. Academic Employment 
 
1.  2019-20 Contract Faculty 10-Month Assignment 

Item Name Assignment Class/Step Effective Date 
a. Cahoon, Nathan Math Associate Professor VII-8 8/19/19 - 5/22/20 
b. Page, Jason Business Associate Professor V-3 8/19/19 - 5/22/20 

 
 
4. 2019-20 Adjuncts Counselors 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

a. Hernandez, Isaias Wellness Counselor 3 $70.63 7/1/19 - 6/30/20 
b. Mickelberry, Gracie EOPS/CARE/CalWORKS Counselor 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
↓ Woodall, Natalie EOPS/CARE/CalWORKS Counselor 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 

 
5. 2019 Faculty Extra Duty  

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

a. Jiles, Michael Zero Textbook Grant Pathway Development 3 $70.63 3/15/19 – 6/30/19 
b. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Zero Textbook Grant Pathway Development 3 $70.63* 5/14/19 – 6/30/19 

*Up to 5 hours 
 
6. 2019-20 Club Advisor Stipend 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

a. Eveland, Sharyn Phi Theta Kappa Advisor 3 $2,401.42 8/26/19 – 5/22/20 
 
 
 
7. 2019 Summer Session Extra Hours 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

a. Alfaro, Antonio STSU courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
b. Altenhofel, Jennifer Dr. HIST courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
c. Bandy, Ingrun BUSN, MGMT, & PHED courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
d. Beasley, Michelle ECEF Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 



         Appendix I 

2 
 

 
7. 2019 Summer Session Extra Hours continued 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

e. Berry, Wendy BIOL courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
f. Bogle, Darcy STSU courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
g. Carlson, Kamala ENGL courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
h. Chaidez, Joell STSU courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
i. Devine, William ENGL courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
j. Duron, Candace STSU courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
k. Flachmann, Christopher STSU courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
l. Flowers, Carly PHED & HLED courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 

m. Furman, Tori STSU courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
n. Getty, Shelley MATH courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
o. Jacobi, Victoria Dr. DS courses & PSYC 2200 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
p. Jarrahian, Abbas Dr BIOL courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
q. Jiles, Michael ADMJ, CJA, & POSC courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
r. Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly ENGL courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
s. Layne, David Dr. BSAD, BUSN, & MGMT courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
t. Lytle, Steve Dr. BIOL courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
u. Maiocco, Vince PHED & HLED courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
v. Martinez, Julian SPAN courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
w. Martinez, Maria MATH courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
y. May, James CHEM, ESCI, & GEOL courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
x. McKnight, Elizabeth PSYC 2200 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
z. Mendoza, Tina HIST courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
aa. Mitchell, David MATH & STAT courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
bb. Oja, Michelle Dr. PSYC courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
cc. Payne, Ruby MATH courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
dd. Polski, Robin ECEF & PSYC courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
ee. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana STSU courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
ff. Reynolds, Joy MATH courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
gg. Roth, Rebecca ECEF courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
hh. Thompson, Tony PHED & HLED courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



         Appendix I 

3 
 

8. 2019 Summer Session Adjunct Lecturers 
 

Item 
 

Name 
 

Assignment 
 

Step 
Hourly  

Rate 
Effective  

Date 
a. Agundez, Adrian COSC 2020 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
b. Bledsoe, Adam ECON 2120& ECON 2210 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
c. Brixey, Gabrielle BUSN 1510 & MGMT 1505 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
d. Burnham, Kyle Music 1510 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
e. Combs, Noelle POSC 1501 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
f. Cross, Vanessa SPCH Course 3 $70.63 6/18/19 – 6/20/19 
g. Cutrona, Angelo PHED 1542, 1742 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
↓ Cutrona, Myisha PHED 1542, 1742 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
h. Dimayuga, Anna ART 1800 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
i. Duncan, Brandon HIST 2232 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
j. Ferguson, Bruce PHED 1523, 1623, 1723, 1823 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
k. Golling, Leigh DRAM 1535& SPCH 1511 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
l.  Hall, Eric ENGL 1700 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 

m. Hanawalt, April SOC 1510 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
n.  Hickman, Ryan BIOL 2370& ENGL 1600 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
o. Huddleston, Crystal ENGL 1000 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
p. Jose, Marie SOC 1510 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
q. Leonzo, Hector Math 1060 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
r. Lindquist, Erica  ARTH 1510 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
s. McDaniel, Steven SPCH 1511 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
t. Narup, Nicholas ENER 1610 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
u. Payne, Aaron WELD 1540 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
v. Rients, Amy  ECEF 1501 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
w. Romero, Megan ECEF 1590 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
x. Smith, Gaysha ARTH 1500 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
y. Stockton, Laura ENGL 1600 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
z. Swenson, Sonja ARTH 2030& HUM 1500 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
aa. Sukena, Taibjee INCO 1048 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
bb. Vallejo, Benigno BIOL 2370 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
cc. VanRy, Veronica SOC 2110 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
dd. VanSistineyost, Linda INCO 1048 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
ee. Villa, Walter POSC 1501 Course  3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
ff. Wallace, Sara ENGL 1500 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 

hh. Ware, Thomas GEOG 1510 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
ii. Waugh, Victoria PHED 1529, 1629 & 1729 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
jj. West, Linda COSC 1603 & 1703 Courses 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 

kk. White, Marisol SOC 1510 Course 3 $70.63 6/10/19 – 8/15/19 
 



         Appendix I 

4 
 

9. Spring 2019 Adjunct Lecturer Staff Development Assignments 

Item Name Assignment Class/Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Aycock, Bette Staff Development Pay for Spring 2018 3 $70.63  1/22/2019 - 5/24/2019 

↓ Colaw, Rebecca Staff Development Pay for Spring 2018 3 $70.63 1/22/2019 - 5/24/2019 
↓ Cottrell, Angela Staff Development Pay for Spring 2018 3 $70.63 1/22/2019 - 5/24/2019 
↓ Cunningham, John Staff Development Pay for Spring 2018 3 $70.63 1/22/2019 - 5/24/2019 
↓ Gardner, Gina Staff Development Pay for Spring 2018 3 $70.63 1/22/2019 - 5/24/2019 
↓ Raber, Tabitha Staff Development Pay for Spring 2018 3 $70.63 1/22/2019 - 5/24/2019 
↓ Reed, Robert Staff Development Pay for Spring 2018 3 $70.63 1/22/2019 - 5/24/2019 
b. Reyes, Sylvia Staff Development Pay for Spring 2018 1 $60.11 1/22/2019 - 5/24/2019 
c. Richards, Kristi Staff Development Pay for Spring 2018 3 $70.63 1/22/2019 - 5/24/2019 
↓ Romero, Megan Staff Development Pay for Spring 2018 3 $70.63 1/22/2019 - 5/24/2019 
↓ Teeters, Anna Staff Development Pay for Spring 2018 3 $70.63 1/22/2019 - 5/24/2019 
↓ White, Marisol Staff Development Pay for Spring 2018 3 $70.63 1/22/2019 - 5/24/2019 
↓ Van Ry, Veronica  Staff Development Pay for Spring 2018 3 $70.63 1/22/2019 - 5/24/2019 

 
 



      Appendix II 
 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

June 5, 2019 
 

Agenda Item 12.     
 

                       
B.  Confidential Management Employment 

 
 
 
Item 

 
 

Name 

 
 

Position 

 
% 

Assignment 

 
Grade/ 

Step 

 
 

Annual Salary 

 
 

Term 

 
 

Effective Date 
1.  Instruction       

a. Grimes, Jessica Dr. Dean of Instruction & CTE 100% 20/5 $119,217.00 12 months 5/13/2019-06/30/2019 
 

C.  Classified Employment 
 

 
 
Item 

 
 

Name 

 
 

Position 

 
% 

Assignment 

 
Range/ 

Step 

 
 

Salary 

 
 

Term 

 
 

Effective Date 
1. Administrative Services       

a. Hoffman, Stacy Food Service Worker Substitute 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
↓ Hooker, Jessica Food Service Worker Substitute 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
↓ Martin, Kim Food Service Worker Substitute 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
↓ Lee, Mildred Food Service Worker Substitute 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
b. Sanchez, Monique Maria Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
↓ Romero. Victor M. Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
↓ Aguilera, Brittaney Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
↓ Perry, Chelsi Lea Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
↓ Smith, Katelyn Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
↓ Sun, Kevin Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
↓ Wren, Krista Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
↓ McKnight, Jessica Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 

2. Student Services        
a. Hill, Zhang Tutor Temporary 11A $16.09/hour A/N 6/10/2019 - 6/30/2019 
↓ Wise, Orion Tutor Temporary 11A $16.09/hour A/N 6/10/2019 - 6/30/2019 
b. Hill, Zhang Tutor Temporary 11A $16.09/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 8/15/2019 
↓ Wise, Orion Tutor Temporary 11A $16.09/hour A/N 7/1/2019 - 8/15/2019 



      Appendix II 
 

2 
 

C.  Classified Employment Continued 
 

 
 
Item 

 
 

Name 

 
 

Position 

 
% 

Assignment 

 
Range/ 

Step 

 
 

Salary 

 
 

Term 

 
 

Effective Date 
3. President/Superintendent 

a. Edgar, Ferriland Children’s Center Teacher Temporary 12B $17.32/hour 12 months 6/10/2019 - 6/30/2019 
c. Lopez, Paula Children’s Center Associate Teacher Temporary 5A $13.88/hour 12 months 6/10/2019 - 6/30/2019 
e. Rivera, Jessica Children’s Center Associate Teacher Temporary 5A $13.88/hour 12 months 6/10/2019 - 6/30/2019 
b. Edgar, Ferriland Children’s Center Teacher 100% 12B $17.32/hour 12 months 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
d. Lopez, Paula Children’s Center Associate Teacher 47.5% 5A $13.88/hour 12 months 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
f. Rivera, Jessica Children’s Center Associate Teacher 47.5% 5A $13.88/hour 12 months 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 

 
 
 

D. Resignations/Retirements 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

%  
Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

a. Silvis, Heather Associate Professor, Speech -- -- -- -- 8/2/2019 
 


	1. June 5 2019 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8. May 8 2019 Minutes
	9.A. WKCCD Tentative 2019-20 Budget
	9.B. FPP Voc Center
	9.C. Capital Outlay plan
	9.D. CSEA Compensation Study
	9.E. TCFA Club Advisor
	9.F. TCFA Security Video
	9.G. TCFA Faculty Evaluation
	9.H. Faculty Reopener
	9.I. CSEA Opener
	9.J. District Faculty Opener
	9.K. District CSEA Opener
	9.L. 1st Reading BP 3502
	10.A. Student Equity Plan
	10.B. GANN Limit
	10.C. Multiple Method EEO
	part 1
	part 2

	10.D. Course Revisions
	10.E. New Course
	10.F. TIL Residential Lease
	10.G. TUHS Dual Enrollment
	10.H. TUHS CAPP June 17
	10.I. TUHS CAPP 6-21
	10.J. TUHS CAPP (5) 5-22
	10.K. TUHS CAPP (1) 5-22
	10.L. SWACC
	10.M. CampusLogic
	10.N. VitalSource
	10.O. Adobe Creative Cloud
	10.P. NVivo Plus
	10.Q. QSS Agreement
	10.R. SARS
	10.S. Capitol PFG
	10.T. Cisco Umbrella
	10.U. VoiceThread
	10.V. Pacific West Sound
	10.W. Netlink Loader
	10.X. WESTEC Active Shooter
	10.Y. HVAC TCSD
	12.A. Academic June 2019
	12.B-D. Classified June 2019

